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/Response to Financial Warranty Reduction Request Consideration

DATE:  February 26, 2014 RECEIVED

TO: Bob Oswald, Environmental Protection Specialist MAR 04 2014
CcC: Division 3 Office; District 20 Water Commissioners Division of Reclamation,
FROM:  Caleb Foy, E1T. (&% Mining & Safety
RE: N Farm Rd Pit No. I, File No. M-1977-140

Operator: Mathias Concrete Inc.
Contact: Thomas Mathias, (719) 852-3732
Sec. 20, Twp. 39N, Rng. 8E, N.M.P.M,, Rio Grande County

CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL

X If stormwater is contained on-site, it must infiltrate into the ground or be released to the natural
stream system within 72 hours, or all work must cease until a substitute water supply plan, or
augmentation plan approved by water court, is obtained.

X The proposed operation will consume ground water by: [X] evaporation, [_] dust control,
[_] reclamation, [_] water removed in the mined product, [] processing, [] other:.

X This pit is registered under well permit no. 45537-F and is covered under an augmentation plan
decreed by the Division 3 Water Court in case no. 96CW3. The conditions of well permit no.
45537-F and case no. 96CW3 shall be complied with.

COMMENTS: The following is contact information for the local Water Commissioners:

Steve Baer, (719) 852-4351, Steve.Baer(@state.co.us
Joe McCann, (719) 852-4351, Joe.Mccann{@state.co.us
Sam Riggenbach, (719) 852-4351, Sam.Riggenbach@state.co.us

Office of the State Engineer
1313 Sherman Street, Suite 818 e Denver, CO 80203 ¢ Phone: 303-866-3581 ¢ Fax: 303-866-3589
http://water.state.co.us



